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Questions and Answers, Part 2 – CE&I for the Replacement of 13 Bridges on  

US 80 and US 51 in Newton, Lauderdale, and Madison Counties 

 

Date:   June 4, 2025 

Project Numbers:  BR-0472-00(020)/102367-301000; BR-0472-00(016)/102401-301000; BR-
0472-00(016)/102401-302000; and NHPP-1681-00(017)/106112-301000 

County:  Newton, Lauderdale, and Madison Counties 

Project Description:   Provide construction engineering, inspection, and testing services for the 
replacement of 13 bridges on US 80 and US 51 in Newton, Lauderdale, and Madison Counties, 
(US 80 Bridge Nos. 110.8, 111.7, 114.8, 121.4, 123.1, 123.3, 123.5, and 122.5; US 51 Bridge Nos. 
124.7, 126.6, 130.0, 130.1, and 130.4) 

Date Legal Advertisement Issued: May 14, 2025 

From:  Stephen Rone – MDOT Director of Consultant Services  

 

 

Question #1: Will the selected Consultant be required to maintain three (3) contracts in 
AASHTOWare (one per county) or will the entire project be maintained in one 
AASHTOWare contract? 

 
Answer: The project will be one AASHTOWare or Site Manager contract with 
four (4) different details.   

 
 
Question #2: Is a draft of the proposal book available for review? 
 

Answer: The proposal is available under project lettings on the MDOT website. 
 


